Rantcho
Vle]T

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JANUARY 14, 2020
9:00 A.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at 9:00 A.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Minutes — September 17, 2019

4. Public Hearing on Replat Request by Lorenzo Amaya, representative for Jesus Roberto Ortiz, owner
of Lots 12 & 13, Block 3, Rancho Nuevo Subdivision, Phase 1, Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron
County, Texas, to Replat Two Lots into One Lot

5. Discussion/Action on Replat Request by Lorenzo Amaya, representative for Jesus Roberto Ortiz,
owner of Lots 12 & 13, Block 3, Rancho Nuevo Subdivision, Phase 1, Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron
County, Texas, to Replat Two Lots into One Lot

6. Adjourn
R_A___.‘r_.—:‘

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

‘;\“ﬂml I m1l/§'*

Ononvd

State of Texas i
County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the General Public, on December 31, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and
time said meeting was convened.

ATTEST:
__p.___g

Fred Blanco, Town Adhi listrator



TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2019

A Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo was held on
September 17, 2019 at 9:00 A.M. at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo,
Texas, the same being open to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Oscar Gonzalez at 9:06 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL: _

Roll call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Myr. Oscar Gonzalez

Mr. Carmine Auditore

Mr. Filiberto Conde

Members absent: Mr. Craig Grove
A quorum was present at the meeting.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also present in the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:
There were no audience members present.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JULY 16, 2019:

Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore, seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde, and unanimously carried,
that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission held on July 16, 2019,
he approved as written.

4. PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONE REQUEST FROM RANCHO ESTATES, LP, CONCERNING 21.10 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS, OF LAND QUT OF SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF FM 1732 AND CARMEN AVENUE, TO REZONE 9.75 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL
DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT AND 11.35 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO MULTI-FAMILY
DISTRICT

There were no audience members for comment.

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON REZONE REQUEST FROM RANCHO ESTATES, LP, CONCERNING 21.10 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS, OF LAND OUT OF SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF FM 1732 AND CARMEN AVENUE, TO REZONE 9.75 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL
DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT AND 11.35 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO MULTI-FAMILY
DISTRICT




SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 7 PAGE 2

Town Administrator Fred Blanco noted that the Strategic Planning Committee met and recommended
the rezone request for approval. Motion was made by Mr. Filiberto Conde seconded by Mr. Carmine
Auditore, and unanimously carried, to approve the request and recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen for the rezone.

6. PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONE REQUEST FROM MONICA HOLDINGS, LTD, CONCERNING 2.53 ACRES
AND 2.47 OF LAND OUT OF SHARE 1 ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, AT THE CORNER OF FM 1732 AND PASQO
DEL RIO DRIVE, TO REZONE 2.53 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT AND
2.47 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT

There were no audience members for comment,

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON REZONE REQUEST FROM MONICA HOLDINGS, LTD, CONCERNING 2.53
ACRES AND 2.47 OF LAND OUT OF SHARE 1 ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, AT THE CORNER OF FM 1732
AND PASO DEL RIO DRIVE, TO REZONE 2.53 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO BUSINESS
DISTRICT AND 2.47 ACRES FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT

Town Administrator Fred Blanco noted that the Strategic Planning Committee met and recommended

the rezone request for approval. Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore seconded by Mr. Filiberto
Conde, and unanimously carried, to approve the request and recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen for the rezone.

8. ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Mr. Filiberto Conde, seconded by Mr. Carmine Auditore and unanimously carried,
to adjourn the meeting at 9:15 A.M.

After the meeting adjourned Mr. Gonzalez wanted to add to the record his concern about the
correlation between condominiums/apartments and increased calls to the Rancho Viejo Police
Pepartment.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




Amaya Surveying Co., LLC
TBPLS Firm No. 10071700
905 E. Los Ebanos Blvd. Suiie C
Brownsville, TX 78520

i~ Officer 956—_550-0177 lamaya@rgv.r.core

TOWN OF RANCH VIEIO

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:
FRED BLANCO

WE ARE SUBDIVIDING THESE TWO LOTS 12, & 13 BLOCK 3,
RANCH NUEVO SUBDIVISION PHASE I, TO MAKE A ONE LOT
SUBDIVISION FOR OUR CUSTOMER JESUS ROBERTC ORITEZ
HIS CELL PHONE (956) 459-9313 HIS CURRENT ADDRESS 7004
AUSTRIAN PINE BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78526. SO HE CAN BUILD
HIS FUTURE HOME FOR HIS FAMILY .WE WOULD APPRECIATE
IF THE TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO COULD PUT US ON THE AGENDA

LORENZO AMAYA
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR # 4834




TATE 09 TEE. LRy o CLMERAE e Te o T O BE WaNCH R, TEXE
1, LAUENIE ad YA, AN AUTHORLZED 10T REGETERED) W20 Tpet LalE Bt
THE ATATE LF 30 AL 1L [t
o ey P e et S —
SR v h RNt T, iﬂ«igﬂgﬂﬂma?ﬂa‘wm 3100 it ofdevdl, A ALsns br, bk il
<aFT OTHDA SIS O WEFEMDICE Hir U0¥N rasing WITH AnYanc & PERVAITIT 108 BTE
ROTER 1L AKal S3E D TYPL MDA TALT T LS WOMBART T v e £ Frges 2905 3 ot s oty Mo .
£ TVZ0 10 TIT KORRET aMIDIREL Wby O, Al Siute o R Ezck ot 1T e Temd dmie vt theelady hassnat ad i el
e Suasein
. frrytibitee
i - i .
:m,.eeiﬁsfs [, P——— Pty o et
s n;n\ i ¢ bt e N A ke bt g
2 Folpes T e o e Rl
R EY 20, YTILITY DIRTF .z
AULEY HERICIPA. LTI AISTRICT ho, AWML, couZomutn p mivmur Tud il 720t 2wy o ul nasna st wachd s
L 1 0 4 S bt 1 Aol Lt e T e g g foed
THE STHTE oF THvas o . ooyl st afilel B ana e s gfs s
ATATE OF TEnat: COUNTY OF EaBER EOLNEY 6 CAMERQH .»w;a.,u.k.ﬁ I I e IS, TP e
e wihlakdeg Kmee nu “ ... AL 4E ENLUGAA TARDS GRES T Iai!n-i .._.ut.u_.uﬁ A e
VAT TAAHG L3 AEFTSE gta.ﬁu B ﬂSﬂE.d-{
kﬂ - URpIESAAD AABCAITY, FORSSRALLT aPrTiicd Hh.quﬂqﬂnu"acégl shighind, a4 11 i i
il e, s
ET T T X e T iy LD Il e o L i oyt wimree vt
BT et wems
TS M G £ L OF BT, T bl RHENCE, sy o it 4t i D B30 i 1 DT 0
- — AD, D LAY AT
. B wakd Lot 12l EN v oy o hon 3L,
FHEHCT, sy Yo woprs Som T Lo T, N TATE Ho om0y Soarar cii LIRS 4t
T P TR TR, T jos Sprotiing
ITATE 07 EIwS: e e o ok 1348 e e e
COUHTY OF CaMEROH, BT CORRSRGH QS eS| < i -
L SN SARLATIREYT, COBATT ELERS € CAMEREM COLITY, CRRTIAY ettt MAAT O BATIS TG,
FANT THE FLAT REEPIND S8 CERTTEGTR Wi 30 63 DAL RIGHRATE € Tk AL e i e
A o o__ a7 omie "
POV 20 BT e SF Copdfaned SRS, TIAE, SOCOENT b,
S L
ey
ﬂﬁi e it o 26 S ST e e SR TS
; Lo+ THY FUAEIE 12 KESEE APTCRD £ AT, 1t
i UATIT 05 BERIBGE ARSI SR D KLY
RISHLF AT LMD GF G YA Sk Abped,
", = 1,m P B S PR .
Ay 26 PN AUILEAS SEThalh LA
o raned AR gaer
2 REAR ERTRACH L3
Seate: 17 w367
; Lrares
! i T—
& 172 01 10 230 P
Seale: 1 =38
S )
LGTIT -
N Lorn
e ! S
g i o
N, - N FLoQp ZONE "X~ AT
e oy | Wl -
, S
4 “»
1 W
i 2 LOT L, BLOCK T
s g
ML LOT 1 F
vl 7 &i
mi o
L-H by
| 45 RE-PLAT OF
Loty u & LOT 12 & LOT 13, BLOCK 5
i gl £ =i RENGHO MUEHE SUBRIVISION, PHASYE |
N ol €A SINELE PR LAY
F T B 0758 A1t o s, 16w o o, comemaan o ans 5 e EL e 8, s,
i H et A0 TAATIARSIn CnEAE 114 710 TOuB OF Matsod W42, EAKEAN T,
ey i Ty Ko Gt 5, Fant T4 D o ok Eliiom, Ceutr
Lol S " buames
oot e L
T ,/_J_ R Sy T —
r T — e T,
P & b TN, rRrER P JAm STy L
o N5 & oredgon ¥ THS Al oL
F s S S S g #5947 TSR e
L \Jm/}ll _— M WAL (oAl
bitiiEN W
saresspnr ¥ i S —
...... % . ———
i : e
i Bes N e .
s S o
SS2REER I
it B T
— -
ll:l].,.'.r
7
btz Amaya Survaying Ce., LLT
VBFLS Fim feo, 10071360
B E, Lt ERbinns Biel Buike ©

Brownaite, TW 78530

fio: 56 5S0-017T [y T

PAGE 1 OF 1




GF No.: 2018-925356

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO, ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Tille Certificate is furnished solely as an
accommodation fo the party requesting same, and represents the status of title as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This certificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as to the title 1o the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of fitle to
such property, Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liability whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shail under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omission or error with respect hereto. If a policy of
title insurance is subseguently purchased, any liability thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
poliey. If any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be fiable to any parly for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or to the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 2, 2019 FILE NO.: 2019-925356

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN;

JESUS ROBERTO ORTIZ

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Lots 12 and 13, Block 3, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION, PHASE {, Town of Rancho Vigjo, Cameron County,
Texas, according fo the map or plat thereof recorded In Cabinet 1, Slots 2718A and 2718B, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas,

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS;

1. Right of way Easement dated April 7, 1949, executed by G. Philip Wardner, Trustee for Dan Mercer to
Carthage Hydrocol, recorded in Volume 464, Page 531, Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas.

2, Statutory rights in favor of Cameron County Irrigation District Number Six (8), pursuant to applicable
sectlons of the Texas Water Code.

3. Easement and Right of way dated December 20, 1993, filed February 2, 1994, executed by Kincannon
Farms to Central Power and Light Company, recorded in Volume 2755, Page 130, Official Records of
Cameron County, Texas.

4, Easement and Right of way filed February 2, 1994, executed by Kincannon Farms Partnership to Central
Power and Light Company, recarded in Volume 2755, Page 134, Official Records of Cameron County,
Texas.

5, Boundary Agreement dated November 26, 1996, filed December 23, 1996, executed by Milton E.

Kincannon to Pedro Erasmo Gonzalez and Juanita C. Gonzalez, recorded in Volume 4158, Page 135,
Official Records of Cameron County, Texas,

6. Boundary Agreement dated February 21, 2000, filed February 26, 2000, executed by Milton E. Wentz, Jr.
and wife, Jeannine Elizabeth Wentz (hereafter jointly referred to as “Wentz"), residents of Cameron
County, Texas to Kincannon Farms (hereafter referred to as “Kincannon™), a Texas Partnership, recorded
in Volume 6131, Page 224, Official Records of Gameron County, Texas.

Title Regort i : : 2018825356




7. Conveyance of Water Rights, as described in document, dated May 18, 2005, filed July 8, 2005, executed
by Rio Rancho Nuevo Phase | to Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2, recorded in Volume 11528, Page
121, of the Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. CONTRACT, EASEMENT AND USE RESTRICTION dated July 3, 2006, filed August 3, 2006, entered
into by and between AEP Texas Central Company, a Texas Corporation and Rio Rancho Nuevo Phase |,
L.L.P, recorded In Volume 12874, Page 150, and First Amendment recorded in Volume 13260, Page 1489,
of the Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

9. A Resolution to Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 Title of instrument] dated July 23, 2013, recorded in
Volume 19547, Page 58, Official Pubfic Records, Cameron County, Texas.

10. Easernents, rules, regulations and rights in favor of Valley Municipal Utllity District No. 2.

11. Easements, rules, regulations and rights in favor of Cameron County Drainage District No. 1.

12. Minimum floor elevation; Fifteen feet (15') utility easement; Twenty-five feet (25") minimum setback line
along the front; Five feet (5) minimum setback line along the side; Twenty-five feet (25%) minimum setback
line along the rear; Ten feet ufility easement along the rear, as per map or plat recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot
2718a, Map Records, Cameron County, Texas.

13. Encroachment Agreement dated March 10, 2008, recorded in Volume 19812, Page 19, Officlal Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 942, Page 399 and Amendment recorded in Volume 964, Page 802; and Correction to the Amendment
recorded in Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Volume 13018, Page 234, Official Public Records, and in Cahinet 1, Slot 2718A and 27188, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its title plant for possible involuntary fiens
recorded against Jesus Roberto Ortiz and found the following:

2. Abstract of Judgment filed July 26, 2018, in the amount of $1,268.83, plus costs, interest and attorney's
fees in favor of Lacks Valley Stores, Ltd. against Jesus Oriiz, recorded in Volume 21928, Page 39, Officiai
Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Abstract of Judgment filed March 7, 2013, in the amount of $1,500.00, plus costs, interest and attorney's
fees in favor of Conn's Appliances, Inc. d/b/a Conn's against Jesus Ortiz, Jr., recorded in Volume 19181,
Page 85, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

4. PLEASE CTRL+CLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

This report does not cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and alt other matters not of recard.

Title Report ! ’ ! © 2019-925356




By acceptance of this repon, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liabllity, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addresses.

hﬁjﬂ( q e f. & ) /
;‘ 'lr/ ,{;@,;7{6}.5&4“; }ébc-\f‘*ﬁ\;b%’
I/
BY: -

Dalia Salinas

DATE: October 8, 2019

Title Report f ! ! ‘ 2019-925356




ThX CERTIFICATE NG 2540
CAMERON COUNTY ThRX OFFICE
Tony Y=zaguirre,Jr Tax Assessor Cpllector
835 E, Levee
Brownsville TX 78520
{956) 544-0800

ACCCUNT NUMBER: 78/1414/0030/0120/00

PROPERTY OQWNER: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
FOOTE BETESABE D LOT 12 BLK 3 RAMNCHO NUEVC SUBDIVIS
PO EBOX 7177 ION PHASE I Cl-2718-AB CC

LR FERIA, TX 78559-0777

LCRES .3444 MING .000000000000 TYPE
CARUSE # BANKRUPTCY USER COCDES
THIS IS TC¢ CERTIFY THAT AFTER A CAREFUL CEBECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES, PENALTIES, AND INTERESTS ARE DUE AS OF:
DESCRIBED PROPERTY (F THE ¥YOLLOWING TFTAX UNIT{S§):

YEAR ENTITY BASE Ta¥X P & I CQLLECTION FEES TOTAL
2019 BSOUTH TEXAS ISD * ALL PARAID *
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO * ALL PRID %
BROWNSVILLE NAVIG, + ALL PAID *
CAMERON COUNTY * ALYL PAID *
DRAINAGE DIST #1 * ALL PAID *
TX SCUTHMOST COLLEGE * ALL PARID *
VALLEY MUD $£2 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL SEQUENCE 0 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL TAX: * ALL PAID *
UNPAID FEES: * NONE -
INTEREST ON FEES: * NONE x
~ COMMISSION: * NOWE *
: TOTAL DUE ==> * ALL PAID ¥
TAXES PARID FOR YEAR 2019 $653.35

ALL TAXES PAID IN FULL PRIOR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 201% EXCEPT FOR UNPAILID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE.

THE. ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TQ SPECIAL VALUARTION BASED ON ITS
USE, AND ADDITIONAL ROLLBAECK TAXES ¥AY BE DUE. (SECTION 23.55, STATE PROPERTY
TAX CODE, !}

THE ISSUVANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A SUBSEQUENT SUPPLEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT QN THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRAISAL PISTRICT AND DOES NOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NOT THE TAXPAYER OWES COURT COST IN ANY DELINQUENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUDITS (WHICH MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS) .

PURSUANT TC0 *31.08 CF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE IS A FEE ON ALL ThAX
CERTIFICATES.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL CF OFFICE ON THIS DATE OF 10/14/2019

_ Tony Yzaguirre Jr.
Fee Paid: §1¢.00 Tax Assessor & (Collector

DEPOTY




TRY CERTIFICATE N O 55239
CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jr Tax Assessor Collector
835 EBE. Levee
Brownsville TX 78520
{(856) 544~0800

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 78/1414/0030/0130/00

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
FOOQTE BETESESABE D LOT 13 BLK 3 RANCHO NUEV(G SUBDIVIS
PO BOX 777 iON PHASE I C©Cl1-2718-~-AB CC

LA FERIA, T% 78558-0777

ACRES .38582 MINGSG .000000000000 TYPE
CAUSE # BENKRUPTCY # USER CODES
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER & CAREFUL CHECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES, PEWALTIES, AND INTERESTS ARE DUE A5 0OF:
DESCRIBED PROPERTY (OF THE FOLLOWING TAX URNIT(S]:

YEAR ENTITY BASE TAX P & I COLLECTION FEES TOTAL
2019 S§CUTH TEXAS ISD * ALL PRID *
TOCWN CF RANCH VIEJO ' * ALL PAID *
BROWNSVILLE NAVIG. * ALL PBPAID *
CAMERCON COUNTY * ALL PAID *
DRAINAGE DIST #1 * ARLL PAID >
TX SCGUTHMOST COLLEGE * ALL PARID ¥
VALLEY MUD #2 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL SEQUENCE 4] ¥ ALL PAID *
TOTAL ThX: * ALL ¥AID *
UNPALID EFEES: * NCONE *
INTEREST ON FEEGS: * WONE *
COMMISBSTON: * NONE *
* *

TQTAL DUE ==> ALL PAID

TAXES PRAID FOR YEBR 2019 §732.13

ALL TAXES PRID I¥ FULL PRIQR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 2019 EXCEPT FOR URFAID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO SPECIAL VALUATION BASED ON ITS
USE, AND ADDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE. (SECTION 23.55, STATE FROPERTY
TRX CODE.}

THE I1SSUANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A SUBSEQUENT SUPPLEMENTAL
BSSESSMENT ON THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT AND BOES NOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NBOT THE TAXPAYER OQOWES COURT CQOST IN ANY DBELINQUENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUITS (WHICHE MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS).

PURSUANT TO *31.08 OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE IS A FEE ON ALL TAX
CERTIFICATES.

GIVEN UNDER MY HANP BN¥ND SEAL OF OFFICE OW THIS DATE OF 10/14/2018

Teny Yzaguirre Jr.
Fee Paid: $310.00 Tax BRssessor & Collectorx

DEPUTY




